
OREGON CITY HISTORIC RESOURCE SURVEY FORM

Street Address: 410 JEFFERSON ST City: OREGON CITY

USGS Quad Name: Oregon City

Township: 02S Range: 02E Section: 31 Tax Lot #: 13000

Date of Construction:

c. 1913

Historic Name:

Joehnke, Carl and Helen, House

*Current Name or Use:

Domestic - single dwelling

Associated Archaeological Site:

Unknown

Plan Type/Shape: Rectangle Number of Stories: 2.0

Foundation Material: Concrete Structural Framing: Unknown

Roof Type/Material: Gable / Composition shingle

Exterior Surface Materials Primary: Lap Secondary: Decorative:

Window Type/Material: 9/1 wood double-hung

Exterior Alterations or 
Additions/Approximate Date:

Metal balustrades leading to front door removed; shutters removed since 1980s survey

Historic Use or Function:

Domestic - single dwelling

Latitude: 45 21 13 N Longitude: 122 36 19 W

Moved? No

Number and Type of Associated Resources: Carport   (1)

Grouping or Cluster Name:

NA

Architectural Classification(s): Colonial

GPS

Integrity: Excellent Condition: Excellent Local Ranking: Designated Historic Site

Potentially Eligible:

Not Eligible:

National Register Listed? No

Description of Physical and Landscape Features:

This two story colonial has a rectangular plan with a north side porch.  It sits on a concrete foundation and is clad in lap siding with a capped 
water table.  The side gabled roof is covered with composition shingling with a wide frieze board and eave returns.  The windows are primarily 9/1 
wood double-hung with wide surrounds and lamb's tongues.  The two story front porch has a front gabled roof with eave returns supported by two 
pairs of colossal columns.  The porch stoop is concrete with concrete stairs and the front door has side lights. The side porch addition appears to 
have been enclosed when surveyed in 1982.  It is now a single story open air porch with a colonnade and frieze.

Statement of Significance:

This was originally the home of Carl W. Joehnke (1881-1969), and his wife, Helen Riggs Joehnke.  A native of Oregon City, Joehnke was a post 
office clerk and owned a farm in the Canby area.  He organized the first Boy Scout troop in Oregon City and was an active supporter of local 4-H 
chapters and the Clackamas County Fair.  Joehnke was a veteran of the Philippines campaign of the Spanish-American War, and owned the 
house until 1921.  Lee V. Shannon bought the property in that year, and held it until 1932.  The State of Oregon assumed ownership of the 
property until 1945, when Edward and Minnie O'Neill bought the house.  O'Neill was a carpenter employed by the CWP Company, which became 
Crown Zellerbach.  The O'Neill's had two daughters, Margaret and Marion.  In August of 1953 Mark and Katherine Tuor bought the house and 
lived in it until 1975.  Mark Tuor owned Mark's Tavern.

Map #: 22E31AD

Reversible/Potentially eligible individually or in district

Irretrievable loss of integrity

Intact but lacks distinction

Not 50 years old

Individually     or As a contributing resource in a district

Reversible/Ineligible as it lacks distinction

Altered (choose one):

Block: 109 Lot: 6
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